
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time 
and location given below. 


 
Meeting of the:  
 


Date/Time:  
 


Location: 
  


  
 
 
 
 
 


 


Members: 
 


 


City Personnel: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 
 


Thursday, October 7, 2021 @ 6:00 pm 
 


**PLEASE NOTE** This is a teleconference meeting via GoToMeeting.  
Access with a computer, tablet, or smart phone via GoToMeeting - 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/713080285 
You may also join by phone using dial-in number 1 (669) 224-3412 
Access Code: 713-080-285 
Please sign in to the meeting at least 10 minutes prior to the scheduled  
start time if possible.  


 


 


Lisa Reeves (Chair), Frederick Hundt (Vice Chair), Thomas Majewski, Brett 
Schumacher and Mayor Timothy Swadley (ex-officio member) 


 


Director Gillingham 
 


 
 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 *Presentation by Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 
3 *Presentation by Public Works Director Brett Hebert 
 
4 *Presentation by Fire Chief Josh Ripp 


 
5 *Presentation by City Clerk Candee Christen 
 
6 *Presentation by Human Resources & Risk Management Director AJ Gillingham 
 
7 **Discussion & Possible Action regarding Personnel Requests 


 
8  Adjournment 
 
 


*Attention Presenters: Presentations are limited to 20 minutes. Presenters to have presentation materials 
ready on your computer. You will be given presentation rights when it is your turn. 


 
 


** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
 
Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special accommodation, 
should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (608) 873-6692 at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting time 
so appropriate arrangements can be made. In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments 
heard but does not have access to the internet should also contact the City Clerk’s Office at the number 
above at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made. 
 
NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.  



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/713080285






For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 


Get Adobe Reader Now! 



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader








Parks & Recreation Director 



Youth Center Manager (1) Recreation Supervisor (1) 



 Seasonal Program Super-



visors  



 Programming Staff 



 Sports Officials & Score-



keepers  



 Volunteers  



 Private Contractors  



 Recreation Coordinator 



(1) - Youth & Aquatics 



 Youth Center Assistants 



(1—785 hours) 



 Volunteers  



Recreation Coordinator (1) - 



Youth & Aquatics 



 Head Lifeguard (1) 



 Assistant Head Lifeguard (1) 



 Lifeguards (12) 



Stoughton Parks & Recreation Organizational Chart 













RECREATION COORDINATOR –
YOUTH CENTER & AQUATICS 



Dan Glynn, Parks & Recreation Director 











JUSTIFICATION – CURRENT STAFFING 
LEVELS 



• Director 



• Recreation Supervisor 



• Youth Center Manager 



• Youth Center Assistant (2) – 780 hours annually



• Recreation Assistant – 800 hours annually











• What is an FTE?



• FTE Calculation



• 40 hours/week = 1.0 FTE or 20 hours/week = 0.5 FTE



• Youth Center Assistants – 15 hours/week = 0.375 FTE 



• Recreation Assistant – 800 hours annually = .38 FTE 



• Why is this important?











• 2021 City Staffing Levels – 9.68 FTE



• Parks & Recreation – 4.13 FTE 



• Public Works (Maintenance) – 5.54 FTE



• Median Staffing Level – 12.61 FTE 











• Median Average for Region



• Operations/Maintenance – 6.43 FTE



• Programmers – 3.28 FTE



• Administration – 2.40 FTE 



• City of Stoughton Current Staffing Levels 



• Parks & Recreation – 4.13 FTE 



• Public Works – 5.54 FTE 











JUSTIFICATION – DEPARTMENT 
RESPONSIBILITIES 



• Parks Management 



• Property & Facility Development 



• Volunteer Management 



• Visitor Services 



• Youth Center Afterschool Program 



• Recreation Programming 



• Special Events 



• Troll Beach 











JUSTIFICATION – JOB SEEKER MARKET 



• Youth Center Assistant – Position Vacancy 



• Minimum of Two Adults to Open - Facility Closures



• Jeopardize Outside Funding 



• Who’s supervising in Manager’s absence?



• Troll Beach Supervisor – Under Qualified



• Conflict Management 



• Alcohol 



• Unruly Visitors 











IMPACT – RECREATION COORDINATOR



• Combine Positions & Responsibilities 



• Recreation Assistant



• Troll Beach Supervisor



• Youth Center Assistant Position (1) 



• Move to full-time employee for recruitment



• FTE 4.13 to 4.38



• Troll Beach Supervisor - $6,600



• Recreation Assistant – $12,000



• Youth Center Assistant - $9,700











IMPACT – RECREATION COORDINATOR



• Recreation 



• Visitor Services 



• Administrative Functions 



• Lower Level Programming 



• Special Event Supervision 



• Troll Beach 



• On-site Supervision



• Lifeguard Recruitment  



• Group Promotion 



• Season Start-up and Ending Tasks 



• Water Testing 



• General Maintenance & Cleaning 



• Cash Receipting & Money Handling 



• Youth Center 



• Daily Supervision



• Transportation –Van



• Acting supervisor in manager’s absence



• Programming 



• Social Media Promotion  











IMPACT - RECREATION COORDINATOR



• Position Hours – School Year 



• 10:00-6:30 pm



• 9:45-3:00 pm – City Hall 



• 3:00-6:30 pm –Youth Center  



• Position Hours – Summer 



• 9:00-5:30 pm 



• 9:00-11:00 am – City Hall 



• 11:00-5:30 pm – Troll Beach 



• Youth Center would be staffed with two people in the summer due to lower 
attendance and field trips.











ALTERNATIVES



• Pay raises for the Troll Beach Supervisor and Youth Center Assistant Positions 
to help with recruitment. 








			Recreation Coordinator – Youth Center & Aquatics 


			Justification – Current Staffing Levels 


			Slide Number 3


			Slide Number 4


			Slide Number 5


			Justification – Department Responsibilities 


			Justification – Job Seeker Market 


			Impact – Recreation Coordinator


			Impact – Recreation Coordinator


			Impact - Recreation Coordinator


			Alternatives






















For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 


Get Adobe Reader Now! 



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader








Yard Waste Attendants Full Time 14
Seasonal 9
Total 23



Craig Brekken



John Foley
Downtown Hort Seasonal



Amy Elvekrog



Dan Jones
New - Proposed
New - Proposed



Tony Garcia
John Udstuen



Andy Iverson Greg Knickmeier
Kurt Vinge Pete Vike



Aaron Sokolik Long Term Seasonals



John Halverson Patrick Groom John Kemppainen



Dale Teigan Ryan Dalsoren Tyler Drost



Bryce Bronstad



Machine Operators Parks Machine Operator Forestry Intern Fleet Mechanic



Fleet Manager/Mechanic



Department of Public Works Organizational Chart
2022



Mayor 
Tim Swadley



Director of Public Works
Brett Hebert



Admin Assistant
Jennifer Wagner



Street Supervisor Parks Maint Supervisor City Forester








			2022










Snow
Long Term Short Term Long Term Long Term Short Term



Hours 3597 3594 5795 200 599
Cost 54,210.39$  46,427.29$  93,574.76$  4,306.00$  7,737.88$    
Total
Difference



1199 599



Per Hour
Emplyee Hourly SS Medicare Charge  Annual 
Name Rate 0.062 0.0145 Out Rate Cost
2021 Long Term Rate 14.00$          0.87$            0.20$            15.07$        18,070.13$  
Long Term 15.00$          0.93$            0.22$            16.15$        19,360.85$  
Long Term Winter 20.00$          1.24$            0.29$            21.53$        23,980.00$  
Short Term 12.00$          0.74$            0.17$            12.92$        7,737.88$    



FICA



2022 Proposed



100,637.68$                          105,618.64$                                                  
4,980.97$                                                                                                          



2021 Actual



Seasonal Costs Long and short term








			Sheet1

















For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 


Get Adobe Reader Now! 



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader








Having a full-time Deputy Clerk is critical to administering a successful election. With the 
increase of absentee ballots and increase in the amount of time that goes into planning and 
administering an election, the Clerks Department can simply not keep up with demand. The 
Deputy Clerk is currently at 30 hours a week and adding the additional 10 hours weeks would 
allow for a more efficiency. It is not unusual for the Deputy Clerk to put in 40+ extra hours 
during an election period. Working this much over her budgeted hours, she has to comp her 
hours and take them off which then limits her normal time here further setting us back. If I don’t 
have her work extra hours, I spend 12+ hours a day and weekends just to fulfill election related 
tasks.  The Common Council seems supportive of extra hours for absentee voting, including 
weekends, but in order to make this happen, we need to have the staff to do it. Many 
municipalities our size can offer more options for voting because they have adequate staff. See 
attached spreadsheet for municipalities with a full-time Deputy Clerk. The Deputy Clerk was 
full-time position around 2013, but hours were cut with the restructure of the HR department. 
This may have made sense at the time, but since, the Deputy Clerk position has taken on more 
responsibilities with licensing and the election process.  
 
My addition:  It is very clear the importance of elections and that they have taken center stage of 
the Clerks Department however the Clerks Department issues licenses year round and this is the 
primary duty of the Deputy Clerk.   
Since January 1, 2021 we have issued 365 licenses with a value of just over $34,000.00.  In the 
last 2 years we have also collected 3 Reserve Liquor License worth $30,000.00.  This licenses 
consist of the Liquor license- Operator-regular and provisional, cabaret, tobacco, amusement 
devices, pool table, jukebox, 2nd hand dealer, solicitor, special events along with road closure, 
temporary operator for special events, dog, chicken and last but not least honey bees. 
Dog license issued in 2021 total 794 with a value of $13,806 along with 187 county dog park 
passes totaling $5,500.00. 
 
That is 1,346 license approved and issued with a value of $63,000.00 in 2021 alone.  The Deputy 
Clerk is responsible for insuring applications are complete and starts the background with police, 
utilities and courts on all licenses but dogs per city ordinances.  Any fees due must be collected 
before issuance. This involves court fees, utility fees, special assessment/charge fees, publication 
fees with calls and letters of notification being made on a daily basis.   
Dog license must have proper vaccination records and the deputy must balance the issued license 
monthly and report to Dane County.  The Deputy must balance with finance department also. 
 
Liquor license must be reported to the state annually involving verifying and updating seller 
permit numbers and agents.  Establishments may request change of agent throughout the year. 
 
Even something as small as a chicken license involves collecting premise registrations from the 
applicant and submitting to planning for location approval.   
  
All license require great attention to detail and accuracy. 
 
The Deputy Clerk is also responsible for the issuance of Johns Disposal totes to new builds and 
existing properties.  This involves receiving the occupancy permit from the Building Inspector 











and making the request for totes to the address and then notifying finance department of the 
request for pro-ration of the invoicing.  Businesses may also request residential totes and the 
Deputy will provide an agreement to the business for signature collection. Files are maintained 
by the Deputy. 
 
The Deputy Clerk is the city support staff for the City Food Pantry as well, maintaining the 
records and providing meeting support and handling the credit cards assigned to the pantry.   
 
The Clerks Department as of September 24, 2021 is unable have the part time admin assistants 
cover each other’s scheduled time off for the remainder of 2021 and with the part time position 
of the Deputy it remains extremely difficult to maintain coverage of the front desk and complete 
the day to day task the deputy has, not including the task of the election cycles. 
10 additional hours per week for the deputy are a monumental benefit for the overall operational 
functioning at city hall.  The Deputy Clerk would have greater availability to assist with 
coverage and still complete assigned task of the Clerks Department.   
 
Even when there is not an election cycle the Clerk and Deputy Clerk are maintaining records of 
the voters in the city year round, a daily task. 
Stoughton has approximately 9,943 eligible electors with which we are always working on 
maintenance of records for the voters, the list includes task such as updating registration forms, 
enter new addresses into the records so a person is able to register at that address for the first 
time, approving new registrations or photo IDs, reviewing DMV checks  and issuing letters to 
the voter when ID s do not match, these letters can be 200-500 per year, sending communications 
to residents when proof of residency is not submitted with forms, identify and send letters of 
request for continuation of IDC status to indefinitely confined voters.  After the April election 
that number was just shy of 400 letters sent.   
This sort of records management is non-stop along with regular scanning of resolutions and 
ordinances and assisting the Clerk with meeting management. 
 
The Deputy Clerk also organizes the compilation of submissions for the Tower Times and 
orchestrates the deadlines for article submission and works with the Hub publication 
requirements. 
 
The Deputy Clerk also organizes the nominations and recognition of the Person of the Year, 
Business of the Year and Friend of the Year awards on an annual basis. 
 
In short, I have provided a brief overview of the many tasks assigned to the Deputy Clerk with 
which is accomplished along with being of utmost importance assisting the Clerk and performing 
the Clerk’s duties in the absence of the Clerk.  Currently with the potential new hire of a Deputy 
Clerk, to insure the smooth running of the Clerks Department it is planned, if the schedule 
supports it, to have the Deputy Clerk attend meetings on a monthly basis so that knowledge of all 
duties involved are common place for the Deputy Clerk. 
 
 
 











 
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 













 



                                                     City of Stoughton 



                                 Additional Staffing Request Form 



General Information 



 



 



 



Directions: 
Before adding a new position to our budget, we need to justify the significant additional expense. Increasing 
headcount is an important and expensive decision that can only be funded with anticipated increased 
productivity, expense reduction, and/or additional revenues. 
 



The Employee Cost Summary will be completed by the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 
once this form is received. 



 



Justification  
Give a specific explanation regarding why the proposed position is critical to the operation of your 
department: Attach proposed or existing position description and organizational chart. 



Having a full-time Deputy Clerk is critical to administering a successful election. With the increase of absentee 
ballots and increase in the amount of time that goes into planning and administering an election, the Clerks 
Deparment can simply not keep up with demand. The Deputy Clerk is currently at 30 hours a week and adding 
the additional 10 hours weeks would allow for a more efficency. It is not unusual for the Deputy Clerk to put in 
40+ extra hours during an election period. Working this much over her budgeted hours, she has to comp her 
hours and take them off which then limits her normal time here further setting us back. If I don’t have her work 
extra hours, I spend 12+ hours a day and weekends just to fufill election related tasks.  The Common Council 
seems supportive of extra hours for absentee voting, including weekends, but in order to make this happen, we 
need to have the staff to do it. Many municipalities our size can offer more options for voting because they have 
adequate staff. See attached spreadsheet for municipalities with a full-tiime Deputy Clerk. The Deputy Clerk was  
full-time position around 2013, but hours were cut with the restructure of the HR department. This may have 
made sense at the time, but since, the Deputy Clerk position has taken on more responsibilities with licensing 
and the election process.  
 
 
  
 



 



Impact 
If position is not approved, give specific departmental impact as well as impact to City services and other 
departments: 



If this position isn’t funded to the full 40 hours, it will be difficult to maintain efficiency in elections, especially 
general elections with the increase of absentee voting.  
It is extremely difficult to provide coverage of abscences of the Administrative Assitants by the Deputy Clerk as 
the position is part time which limits availability.  This in turn affects all staff at City Hall with the need for 
coverage at the front desk. 
 
 



 



Date: 7/8/2020;  



Director: Click here to enter text.9 



City Department: Click here to enter text./ 



Requested Position Title: Click here to enter text.3 



Status: ☒  40 Hours  ☐  30 Hours   ☐  24 Hours   ☐   22.5 Hours   ☐   Other _______ 











 



 City of Stoughton 



2 



Alternatives 
List alternatives to filling this position: Give specific alternatives, i.e., restructure – attach additional 
documents, if necessary. 



It could be possible to have poll workers fill in for some of the time, however, they do not have the training our 
Deputy Clerk receives and we would need to invest in training to allow them to have access to the state voter 
registration system.  
 
 
 



 



Submitted By 
Director: 



Holly Licht  
 
 
Signature:         Holly Licht                                                                         Date: 7/14/2020 



 













Municipality Population Staff number FT Deputy Wage (2020)
V. Oregon 10,170 3 $22.98
C. Verona 13,233 2 $19.23
V. McFarland 8,200 3 $23.87
C. Monona 7,871 2 $19.46
V. Waunakee 13,855 2 $26.40
C. Whitewater 14,000 2 $20.00
C. Columbus 5173 2 $20.91
C. Portage 10,186 3 $23.71
T. Waukesha 9,500 2 $21.00
V. Hartland 9,293 2 $21.67
C. Dodgeville 4,711 2 $24.34
C. Ashland 8,000 2 $19
T. Mukwonago 8,000 2 $22
T. Merton 8,000 2 $25.38
C. River Falls 15,000 3 $21.33
V. Suamico 12,676 2 $21.39








			Sheet1








For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 


Get Adobe Reader Now! 



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader








 



                                                     City of Stoughton 



                                 Additional Staffing Request Form 



General Information 



 



 



 



Directions: 
Before adding a new position to our budget, we need to justify the significant additional expense. Increasing 
headcount is an important and expensive decision that can only be funded with anticipated increased 
productivity, expense reduction, and/or additional revenues. 
 



The Employee Cost Summary will be completed by the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 
once this form is received. 



 



Justification  
Give a specific explanation regarding why the proposed position is critical to the operation of your 
department: Attach proposed or existing position description and organizational chart. 



The Human Resources and Risk Management Department provides HR and Risk Mgmt. support to all eleven 
departments and the Mayor which includes both employees and volunteers.  The department is currently 
staffed with two full time employees.   
 
The Department does not handle only HR.  The Department is responsible for all insurance for the city which 
includes liability, workers compensation, property, health, dental, WRS etc. The department also handles the 
management of claims, additions and changes of property, including vehicles, accident investigations and other 
Risk Management responsibilities.     
 
 
  
 



 



Impact 
If position is not approved, give specific departmental impact as well as impact to City services and other 
departments: 



 
At this time the department is not able to keep up with the current workload.  Only top priorities such as 
recruiting, onboarding, WC, liability and property claims are being handled.  If a project can be slipped in, we 
prioritize what is on hold and work on that.  The department has been unable to move forward with many 
projects and tasks due to workload.  I.e.: random drug testing, BS&A HR utilization for reviews, credentials- 
online tracking, automated interview process for applications through neo-gov.  Many of these tasks would gain 
us efficiencies but we are unable to look into the projects and tasks as we do not have available time.   
Impact: positions are being filled slower, unable to concentrate on hiring campaigns, efficiency gains through 
software unable to implement which would give employees ability to self-serve.   
 
 
 



Date: August 20, 2021 



Director: AJ Gillingham 



City Department: Human Resources & Risk Management 



Requested Position Title: HR/RM Assistant 



Status: ☐  40 Hours  ☐  30 Hours   ☐  24 Hours   ☐   22.5 Hours   ☒   Other _______ 











 



 City of Stoughton 



2 



 



Alternatives 
List alternatives to filling this position: Give specific alternatives, i.e., restructure – attach additional 
documents, if necessary. 



None 
 
 



 



Submitted By 
Director: 



AJ Gillingham 
 
 
Signature:         AJ Gillingham                                                                         Date: 08202021 



 













 



Administrative Assistant- Human Resources & Risk Mgmt. 
Department 



The City of Stoughton, an Equal Opportunity Employer, is 
seeking a qualified candidate to serve as a limited term 
Administrative Assistant in the Human Resources & Risk 
Management Department. 



We are seeking a part-time candidate that would work 20 hours 
per week.   



This position is responsible for assisting the Human Resources & Risk Management Department with 
general clerical duties such as phone screens, scheduling interviews, creation of agendas and 
packets, taking minutes, data entry, verification, filing, scanning, document creation etc. 



Candidates must have experience and proven ability to work with sensitive and confidential 
information.  The candidate possess excellent organization skills, solid decision making abilities, learn 
quickly and be able to multi-task. Accuracy is of the utmost importance in the position.  The 
candidate must also be proficient with a multi-line phone system as well as Microsoft Office Suite 
including Word, Excel, and Outlook. 
 
Candidates must possess a high school diploma or equivalent. Preference will be given to the 
candidates who possess Vocational/technical training in-office procedures, with two to three years 
responsible administrative experience, or any combination of education and experience that 
provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. 
 
 
The position is a flexible work schedule to be determined at the time of hire.  
 
This is a hourly position and does not qualify for City of Stoughton Benefits. 
 
 








